
FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AGENDA

December 21st 2011

12:00 P.M., City Hall Council Chambers

I. Call to Order

II. Recognition of Citizens and Visitors

III. Business Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Receive report on status of State Highway 380 reconstruction project from
Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt county line. Report presented by Barry Heard and
Brandon Sparkman, Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT).

B. Update regarding feasibility study on Tax Increment Financing (TIRZ)
presented by Craig Farmer from Freese & Nichols.

C. Consideration and possible action regarding presentation byAllard Research.

D. Consideration and possible action regarding Branding/Marketing Program

E. Consideration and possible action regarding Collin College Foundation
Donation.

F. Consideration and possible action regarding Façade Grant applications and
grant timelines.

G. Consideration and possible action regarding Comprehensive Plan.

H. Consideration and possible action regarding 4A EDC support for Araceli’s
Fine Foods

I. Receive reports from 4A EDC board members for Board meetings of Collin
College, NTMWD, Collin County Area Realtors and Collin County
Commissioner’s Court.

J. Consideration and possible approval of items for payment:

Lunch

Other Items; City of Farmersville $34,822.69 (Daniel & Brown $27,000.00;
Feagins Supermarket $7.67; Freese and Nichols $7,815.02)

K. Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for
November, 2011 and budget amendments.

L. Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of the November 9th,
2011 meeting.

IV. Discussion in Contemplation of Placing Items on Future Agenda

V. Adjournment

• No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”.
• The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in the Agenda.
• As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting
may be convened into closed executive session for the purpose of seeking confidential
legal advice from the City attorney on any item covered by such section on any Agenda
item listed herein.



This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Requests for accommodations or interpretive service must be made 48 hours prior to
this meeting. Please contact City Hall at 972/782-6151 or FAX 972/782-6604 for further
information.

I, Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director certify that the above Agenda for December 21st,
2011 was posted in the regular posting place of the City of Farmersville on the 16th day
of December, 2011 at 5:00 p.m.

Daphne ‘Ham lin



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 21st, 2011

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380 reconstruction project

from Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt County Line. Report presented by

John Hudspeth, Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT).

Farmersville
)s(O\lR A TI,\S TRI\St. RI



Farmersville
I)Is( ()VhI \ rl,x\s iRi \S RI

TO:

FROM:

DATE

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 21st 2011

Update regarding TIRZ

Update regarding feasibility study on Tax Increment Financing (TIRZ)

presented by Craig Farmer from Freese and Nichols.



Farmer sville
1)IS(()\’IR \ ‘lI\r\S TI&i\SiRI:

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: December 21st, 2011

SUBJECT: Allard Research

Consideration and possible action regarding presentation byAllard

Research.



ft I
: H I JL¶ j - •

Farmersville
Dl( O\ R \ I’L\ \S 1 Rh\SURI

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: December 21st, 2011

SUBJECT: Branding I Marketing Program

Consideration and possible action regarding Branding/Marketing Program



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 21st, 2011

Collin College Foundation

Consideration and possible action regarding Collin College Foundation
Donation

Farmet-sville
Dsc:ovLR .\ ‘jixs riisuii:



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COUJN FOUNDATION
Am..,, p..,oo,i r.. COLLEGE
Km Moore
ic Ctwv

December 2011
SyMa inthalangay

Poe

Milton Guschbom Eddy Daniel, President
FarmersviHe Economic Development Corporation, 4A

flaWIL Ii

Richard Abernathy do Daniel & Brown Inc.
P.O. Box 606

Rudolph Andrea
Farmersville, TX 75442

Cindy Gauge
G,a,I D.5,,,.

Dear Eddy:Kirk Geil
O,iaa y,vnL LIC

Bill Cox Collin College Foundation has enjoyed our partnership with the City of Farmersville,C,, Conp3r’,

David Downs Farmersville Economic Development Corporation and Farmersville Community
f.’.A

Development Corporation since 2002 in providing generous contributions supporting
Steve Ewing
LOCEflyiaw student scholarships. Through strong relationships such as yours, in August 2011, we
Jerri Garison were able to award more than $369,740 to 364 students.
Uf,,, il,,,n,i MeoI C,,’.,,, ,i f’vno

Dr. David Hammel

As 2012 fast approaches, we are shifting our fundraising efforts away from the large
Charles Hart

annual gala, Collin Cabaret. This shift will allow for 100% of your contribution to
Mac Hendricks directly impact student success. After conferring with your office, 1 would like to
C,,iv, Cno,w fl,,,rd ,,I Tr,,z,,

request Farmersville Economic Development Corporation’s favorable consideration in
Jeanne Hooker contributing $7,500 to create six (6) Farmersville Annual Named Scholarships.Ain,E

Ronefle ianace

Under the Annual Named Scholarship model, recognition will be provided through
Scott Johnson
rnvaniOoi,to, press, donor Listings and with scholarship creation in a name that Färmersville EDC
Daniel Jones determines. In addition to name recognition, we will work closely with your office to
En,,,, Wirt terpo.niio’i

establish specific criteria which will further ensure scholarship awards are matchedCharlene Lake
with the best possible candidates. Moreover,, as discussed with your office, we would

Jim Leslie ensure that first preference be given to students of Farmersville. Enclosed, please findFsiyn r,a, LP

Jenny McCall a commitment form for your use.
Cnlivi C3I,w Iinn,tf Cl TrUCOrs
C.zry, MrCa, tSaatks. Cnnlnil

F, ao,,rin, PC
Thank you for your continued support of Collin College Foundation. Should you have

Maher Maso
any questions regarding this request, please feel free to contact me directly at

Stephen Maus 972.599.3146. I look forward to your favorable response.
Yock Li,

Craig Overstreet

11gards,lnd,TCnTnni U,nk

Sam Roach
CZ.,i,, oace Brc1 Cf TC,,1ccs

F,,,, Rcnch Dc,mno,, tenS,

éGeorgB’
Mary Drummorid Roby, Ph.D
Tcci, Inilrumtnls

Sandy Simpson Seir Development Officer
CCrnmurn VC,uflitc1r

Lissa Smith
nDCiCCfl, Enclosed

Shep Stahel
hiM Coc,u’aTnc

Joan Stephens cc: Daphne Hamlin, City Liaison
Thor,. iSMpk,n, C MCocches In

Joe Heimberger, Mayor, City ofFarmersville
Keith Wrlgfrit
vesT

3452 Spur 399. Suite 429. McRinney, Texas 75069 Metro 972.599.3145 • Fax 972.599.3148



COLLIN FOUNDATION
COLLEGE

PLEDGE
PRIMARY CONTACT INFORMATION

Company

________________________________________________________

Mr. Mrs. Ms. Miss Dr. First Name

__________________________Last

Name_________________________________
Business Address

Address

City______________________________ State_____ Zip Code_____________________

Business Phone_______________________________ E-mail______________________________________

PLEDGE/GIFT AMOUNT

I, on behalf of aforementioned entity, would Like to pledge our commitment in the amount of
$______________

to establish

_____

( ) Annual Named Scholarships which will be designated to the Annual Named Scholarship Fund.

This contribution will name the

__________________________________________

as the
(naming location)

(Recognition Name)

PAYMENT INFORMATION/PLEDGE SCHEDULE

__________

Check (please enclose check payable to Collin College Foundation)

_________

Credit Card_Visa _MasterCard _Discover
Name on card:

_________________________________________

Account number:

________________________________________

Expiration Date:

___________________

Billing address: Dsame as address above

D Pledge of
$____________

(total gift)
DPayrnent enclosed in full

D Annually (maximum five year period) beginning on

_______________Ending

on

__________________

Signature

_________________________________________________________

Date

____________________

Information provided oct this form will be used by CIlin College FoundatIon 5olely for the purpose of crediting you correctly for your gift. Personal information contained in the Foundatrons
records is used only for college-related business.

Please remit this form and/or payment to Collin College FoundatIon, 3452 Spur 399, Suite 429 Mcl(Inney, Texas 75070.



Farmersville
DISCOVLR A ILXAS TRLASUR1

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 21st 2011

Façade Grant Application

Consideration and possible action regarding Façade Grant applications

and grant timelines.



FARMERSVILLE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT GRANT APPLICATION

Date of Application

1/ / /
Applicant

Name: ‘1. 71

Business Name: 5ot3 7!cM 3I11Lc,CErr

BusinessStreetAddress: I3F’* tL) 4LCDt ML/4,’?+’f Agy

City:

_____________________________________

State: T)- Zip Code:

___________

Telephone: 9’?z- 7i--’2-(z-- Cell Phone: ,L/_Sl_ 4O

Email Address:

Business Owner (if different than above):

Name: SAPI6

Business Name:

________________________________________________

Business Street Address:

___________________________________________

City:

_____________________________

State:

________

Zip Code:

Business Telephone:

__________________________

Cell Phone:

Email Address:

____________________________________

Property Owner (if different than above):

Name:

_____________________________

Business Name:

__________________________________

1



Street Address:

City:

_________________________________________

State:

_________

Zip Code:

________________

Business Telephone:

______________________________Cell

Phone:

____________________

Email

Attach Copy of signed lease.

The business must be within the City of Farmersville to be eligible for the Grant.

The Grant is limited to the following types of improvements: Façade or other approved external building

improvements.

The Grant is limited to a maximum of $25,000.

A 50% cash match of the grant is required.

Attach documentation of proof of available 50% cash grant match (loan application, letter from bank,

copy of savings account or other account document showing funds available).

8Avg Ltm./t ArrAce1

Describe the type of improvement A-io /4-T7c 4 ,‘iZ /Lref-cT op

X,sr,”.J6 ,4’f7)4C &.WLOA”&

Attach set of site plans drawn to scale and before photos. Note final plans drawn to scale will be

required prior to final approval.

Attach 3 estimates of the total cost of improvements (from 3 separate contractor/suppliers)

Attach verification of City Zoning (letter from City).

To the best of our knowledge the above information is accurate as provided:

2



Applicant:

D fc “-uName

Signature:

________

Building Owner Approval of Application:

Name (please print carefully):

Signature:

±LLJ1Li

2010

Please see the Checklist and Policy and Guidelines for other required documents to be included with

your application.

Date:

3





P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

F
O

R
:

B
O

B
T

E
D

F
O

R
D

C
H

E
V

R
O

L
E

T
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

,
T

E
X

A
S

___
___

__i
ihii

iIII
IIiI

hM
hII

1II
IH1

P1H
I_’

_
_
i.

II
II

II
fl

h
Ih

lI
Il

II
II

II
a
II

II
II

II
u
II

II
H

II
II

fl
h
IU

fl
If

lf
lh

II
H

I

_I
II

II
II

llI
llh

II
!III

IIII
IIIN

III
IIIO

hIU
hlII

llhI
=

I.
—

Iv
sw

u

N
O

R
T

H
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

W
E

S
T

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

11
O

45
t
w

05
13

1/
11



No
OT

HE
RS

PE
R

G
M

PI
SP

EC

FA
/N

T
LE

SS
//C

GU
TT

ER
.

M
ED

DR
AI

PE
R

OW
//E

R
SE

LL
CT

RI
N,

c/
To

O
PE

R
a/

N
O

M
OT

OR
/A

.

P.
S.

06
CL

M
EN

TT
AD

/IN
ST

UC
CO

FR
CL

A.
IT

.
GR

AY
/D

EL
W

I/,
/E

PE
R

0/
N/

/C
R

SE
CE

CT
RI

I/,
CI

TY
A

PP
//O

LD
M

AT
ER

IA
L

U
[S

OR
CE

M
EN

TI
TI

SO
S

U
T/

IS
O

RA
ND

.
ME

D
00

/N
PE

R
DR

YE
R

S/
/L

ET
//N

.
C

DY
A

PP
//O

SL
O

AR
TE

RI
AL

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

PR
IN

T
C/

U_
/U

.
LA

M
-C

D
CA

P
V

/K
/-N

O
.

M
UD

G
E

U
U

—
PE

R
O

A
T

/N
S

&
C

lO
D

i/
,

CI
TY

A
P

E
/O

D
E

U
/I

/-
A

t

-

2
1

_
_
_

-
NO

W
L

U
*.

./
,..

,.U
M

N
A

/N
a
/

NE
W

CU
LT

UR
ED

ST
OL

E.
RI

OT
/N

CU
RD

lE
.

CU
T

LE
R

CR
1/

ER
SL

LL
LT

.D
S.

CI
TY

GU
PU

DN
ET

M
AY

OR
AL

NE
W

CU
LT

UR
ED

BE
CK

.
/
1
1
.
1
/

PE
R

OW
NE

R
SE

LE
CT

/T
El

.
CI

TY
N

P/
N

/O
D

D
M

AT
ER

IA
L

1
i
i
T

‘
1-i

t 56
lH

./O
Y

/L
&

PA
R

/4
41

/IT
(8

19
3

76
42

0
.
T

.
.

(t
II

/#
Q

U
JW

/
1
1
3
/

D’
/T

W
RY

/A
//A

//Y
OI

R8
A/

A
.5

M
M

/I

U
LI

CI
.

I
LU

/J
A

R
,—

[44
W

EN
TR

Y
0/

CR
//A

l/I
D

NE
Ll

/N
D

0

/
I
I
::

z
j
!

j
N

(
I
/
/
5

U
:F

U
I

0/
/A

/I
L

/I
CU

T
P

R
O

ER
E

L
T

O
N

C/
TV

AP
P

CO
ED

A/U
T

P

NE
W

C
LU

_R
ED

B
R

//f
l,

M
OO

//L
AY

,
CC

/A
lT

RU
/U

PE
R

OW
NE

R
SE

LE
CT

IO
N,

CI
TY

UP
PA

CA
/E

T
M

AT
ER

/A
.

AR
E4

4A
TE

RE
NT

S/
/N

/
44

//
T

O
A

tC
W

N
E

J
I

A
R

T/
/lE

T/
N

/A
W

l.
ID

-lA
-I

L
IT

T
/

ST
EE

R/N
T

/
N

E
/X

T
O

A
R

A
/(

I
2

EX
IT/

N/
/ER

CO
W

/A
NN

A
ID

-E
l-

Il
CA

RT
/N

UA
DA

W
ON

ES

W
/A

/S
RA

D/
/W

CM
AN

NE
/A

S/
U

W
I

SO
OT

/V
/IC

CD
[H

/I
LI

ES
ST

UC
CO

S/
S/

EM

A/
/O

X
CL

/U
_R

ED
ER

//C
A,

M
O/

/S
OA

P.
S/

W
C/

/E
O

/S
O

IIA
LR

N/
K/

NW
BA

//I
.

LI
I

CR
/N

V
PE

R
0A

,C
R

SE
LE

CT
//N

.
C/

TY
•P

PR
LI

/E
D

M
AT

E/
lIN

E

-N
C/

A
CU

/JG
RE

D
M

AC
A

VE
NE

ER
.

M
OO

/L
IA

R.
Li

GR
OW

N
PE

R
OW

?E
R

SE
LE

CT
IO

N.
C/

IS
A

PP
/IC

//S
D

M
AT

ER
IA

L

-
M

EW
CC

//l
UR

ED
O

R
/N

R
A

I/
/T

O
T

M
OC

UL
UD

.
S/

LU
.

A
/D

R
//

PE
R

OW
//E

R
SE

LE
CT

.C
S.

C
/I

RE
PR

O
/N

D
M

U_
OP

AL

-
LU

OT
O/

,D
[/

5
5

*
TO

RE
/A

U/
A

I

-
a

L
.

O
(

>
,[

- 64

L
2

-

o
.

co L
ii

SE
R

V
IC

E
E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E
C

A
N

O
PY

EX
IS

T
RO

OF
RE

SE
ND

/
/_

TO
RE

M
AN

I
C

/

I
1’

A
41

A
/N

I
W

N
2

J
2
6

NE
W

SO
/N

/C
E

EN
TR

A/
SC

E
ON

ES
//l

AN
G

0.1
ES

.
OR

CE
M

EN
I/T

AD
US

ST
UC

CO
PA

/IA
.

UI
0/

/A
U

/O
FF

ST
UC

CO
L

T
L

/
ON

E/
IS

T
NE

UC
E

X
/E

R
//

(
-
6

w
I
D

E
x

4
H

4
4

H
)

D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y
C

A
N

O
PY

E
N

T
R

Y
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

PE
R

OW
NE

R
SE

LE
CT

/IN
N.

C/
/N

RO
PR

OL
YD

M
RT

/R
OA

L

L
IE

S
OR

CE
M

EN
T/

TA
D/

JO
ST

UC
CO

AW
ED

M
OD

.
GR

AY
NE

W
PE

A
R

I/
A

/A
/D

/F
R

C
M

AN
SE

M
OL

Y
W

I
PE

R
OW

NE
R

SE
LE

CT
//N

.
CO

Y
AX

’A
’R

OS
SD

M
AT

ER
IA

L
SH

E/
TA

/IR
E

B
S/

/C
U

SU
N/

NM

L
.

4
I

T_
._j

I
._‘—“

1II
II

5/
—

1U

A
—

S
5/

4

ED

L
/L

T
,

CO
LT

OR
ED

K
PE

NE
ER

.
M

O
SS

/A
R.

II
.

fl/
O

W
N

N
’

EA
IS

TI
NG

5M
A

TO
RD

/A
N/

/V
PA

T/
I

M
ED

.

LA
/S

TI
NG

A
T

EL
RE

M
/N

OD
PE

R
TA

//O
R

SE
LE

CT
/S

AX
,

CI
TY

AP
P/

/R
U/

ED
M

AT
Ri

AL
EX

IS
TI

N
G

W
I/G

RE
W

TO
RE

M
AI

N

OU
R

CU
LT

UR
LD

ER
,C

/I
W

A/
U_

CU
T.

M
CI

/N
I/A

?
M

ED
BR

OW
F

/U
OA

T/
ER

SE
LE

CT
OR

.
C

/N
A

PE
//N

O
D

M
O

/U
/A

L
FO

R
TA

TE
/A

ST
LE

PT
ID

S.
C/

TO
OP

PR
OL

LO
M

AD
E/

/A
G

S/
A

OL
D/

A
ST

ER
Er

RO
NT

DO
OR

A
IR

01
5/

A
/0

10
(0

0
SE

CT
//A

/A
l.

OR
ER

RE
AO

DO
OR

r
W

ES
T

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

[
j

3
//

6
=

/—
0
”

D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y
C

A
N

O
PY

12
1-

CO
W

ID
OW

X
1Z

-C
O

H
IG

H
)

NE
W

CA
NO

PY
CO

LU
M

N
S/

F/
EE

R
NE

W
CL

LT
OR

EO
51

0/
/U

.
AO

ST
O/

C/
/A

L/
ER

.
CO

T
P/

A
O

W
/IA

SE
E/

LE
O

N
.

C/
TV

A
PP

/N
O

D
M

AT
ER

IA
L

SE
W

CU
’

[C
/E

D
N

EC
A

I/O
CU

LA
R,

AC
CE

NT
BR

/ID
P/

A
OW

NE
R

U
_/

EL
/I/

TN
.

C/
TO

A
PP

R0
05

D
A

R/
U

/A
L

r1
SO

UT
H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
A

3.
/

/

NE
W

EN
TR

Y
/L

LM
LN

T
I

NC
/A

R/
T/

AS
TO

R
F/

/W
OO

/I

NE
W

CO
L/

OR
ED

SI
/I

/C
.

RI
JS

IIN
C/

/R
O

D
’,

CU
T

5/
/

—
NE

W
CL

/L
OO

PE
D

ST
ON

E,
RU

//I
N

GO
AL

IE
.

CU
T

PE
R

OW
NE

R
SG

LE
CT

/D
T/

,
CL

TU
AP

PR
01

0E
D

M
AT

ER
IA

l
PE

R
OW

NE
R

SC
LE

CT
//N

,
CI

TY
A

PP
//I

/R
D

U/
AT

E/
AL

-
NE

W
CU

LT
U

RE
D

B
R

/C
/I,

M
O

O
N

/A
R,

A
C

C
/N

T
NA

/ID
NE

W
CU

LT
UR

ED
RN

//K
.

M
CR

EW
.A

J/.
RE

Ct
A

/i
BA

ND
.

0
/

GR
AY

PE
R

0/N
W

/O
P

SE
LE

CT
//N

.
CI

TY
AP

PR
OV

ED
M

AT
ER

IA
L

PE
R

OW
/A

LP
SE

LE
CT

/N
fl

0.
/N

AP
P/

TO
/E

D
M

OT
OR

/A
L

8C
R

/Y
E

CO
AT

ST
UC

CO
0/

i
C/

W
EN

T
PA

SO
‘/

1/
A

CA
N/

TA
G.

AD
O

GR
AY

PE
W

C/
/S

IR
SE

LE
C

T/
/N

.
C-

DY
A

EP
RO

/Y
O

I/A
TO

NA
L



LI

I
V

IL
‘S

W
”

54
1W

1
_
‘C

*
•J

11
4

WX
YA

r&
,n

nI
fla

5
.b

a
(S

IR
E

W
ID

OA
W

I
*.

rS
W

II
A

II
IA

K
IK

A
,S

*
fl

,Y
Y

A
R

A
A

cf
lA

A

NO
SC

OP
E

RE
NO

OK
TH

iS
,

DO
T

RE
01

05
SC

ST
SC

ET
RE

D
CU

ST
OM

ER

KE
N

ST
RS

CE
RN

YA
E

9R
1E

./F
NC

E4
05

5(
00

04
4
/-

0
0

1
1

(5
&

I
IR

K
LI

ES
OD

RE
CO

5R
Y’

EA

El
ES

.
OR

CU
AF

NT
IT

IC
00

O
ST

UC
CO

FY
CA

.
LT

C
R

A
Y

/O
ff

61
(0

0

E
N

T
R

Y
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

PE
R

OW
NE

R
SE

LE
CT

IO
N.

CI
TY

Y
IE

P0
00

00
M

AT
ER

AL

(2
rW

IO
E

X
4
1
4
4
G

H
)

E
IF

S
OR

CE
M

EN
TI

W
O

S
ST

UC
CO

00
15

.
M

ES
S

CR
Ay

SO
P

Ex
TE

NY
:O

N
BE

YO
ND

(0
FO

OT
RO

OF
TO

RI
CH

NE
W

EN
TR

Y
El

EM
EN

T

N
O

fff
H

EL
EV

A1
1O

N
4
3
.2

3
/1

6
=

1
—

O

NE
W

CU
LT

UR
ED

NI
EC

ES
ID

N
EL

R
.

M
OD

UL
AR

.
LI

BR
YA

N
PE

R
OW

NE
R

SE
SE

C
TC

E
CO

O
R

PP
R

00
00

AL
RI

ER
LA

L

-
M

EW
CO

LO
UR

ED
PR

IE
R

W
40

5C
O

T.
M

UE
SL

OR
,

M
OO

BR
OW

N
PE

R
OW

NE
R

RE
SE

CT
IO

N,
CO

Y
OF

PR
OO

EO
M

OI
UR

EN
,

EX
IS

T
W

Yl
IE

M
ET

AL
PA

NE
L

TO
RE

M
OM

.
DI

ET
SC

01
05

1

[P
IN

T
SE

CT
IO

NA
L

ON
ER

HE
RO

DO
OR

TO
RE

M
AN

EA
ST

EL
EV

A1
1O

N
3j

T
6”

O
O

-0

SO
/O

BS
/

Y
3
O

IA
O

JA
IM

*
IS

A
TU

NA
S

RO
AS

T
(0

-1
1-

U
WI

T
RX

M
OO

R.
RO

1(
55

01
(A

S
*

04
W

10
04

51
CC

E5
1R

S
A

(-
(-

U
CC

RL
RE

XT
ER

I
TE

D
1
0
4
0

(0
3

,‘
N

<



Farmersville
I)SCflV hR A TL AS TRh,SLI Rh

June 3,2011

Mr. Robbie Tedford
Bob Tedford Chevrolet
1344 West Audie Murphy Parkway
Farmersville, TX 75442

RE: Proposed Construction in the Highway Commercial Zoning District

Dear Mr. Tedford:

We have reviewed the various documents submitted by your Architect
concerning the building materials and overall elevations as they relate to the
planned renovation of your Chevrolet Dealership. Based upon those
submissions, I have determined that the proposed building materials and
elevations are in compliance with the current requirements contained within the
City of Farmersville’s Highway Commercial Zoning District.

Please note that any construction and/or renovation must also comply with all
other applicable city building codes and/or state requirements.

Respectfully Submitted,

(ohn M. Moran
City Manager

205 S. Main
Farmersville, TX 75442

Phone: 972-782-6151 Fax: 972-782-6604
www.farmersvilletx.com



R
ob

bi
e

T
ed

fo
rd

F
ro

m
:

R
on

D
ai

le
y

[r
d
ai

Ie
y
©

ia
m

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
.n

et
S

en
t:

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

,
N

ov
em

be
r

09
,

20
11

8:
34

A
M

T
o:

ro
bb

ie
@

te
df

or
dc

he
vr

ol
et

.c
om

C
c:

C
la

y
C

ur
tis

R
ob

bi
e,

th
e

es
ti

m
at

ed
co

st
of

th
e

fa
ça

d
e

p
o
rt

io
n

o
f

th
e

re
m

o
d
el

is
b
et

w
ee

n
$
1
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
an

d
$2

00
,0

00
.0

0.
pl

ea
se

le
t

m
e

kn
ow

if
th

er
e

is
an

y
m

or
e

in
fo

yo
u

n
ee

d
.

T
ha

nk
s

R
on

R
on

D
ai

le
y

11
AM

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
In

c.
IP

re
si

de
nt

IT
w

o
Ie

ga
cy

T
ow

n
C

en
te

r
I6

90
0

N
.

D
al

la
s

P
ar

kw
ay

,
S

ui
te

77
01

PI
an

o,
TX

75
02

4
Ir

da
il

ey
@

ia
m

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

.n
et

I0
97

2.
60

8.
89

88
IF

97
2-

40
3.

92
92

T
hi

s
m

es
sa

ge
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
at

ta
ch

m
en

ts
,

is
co

nf
id

en
ti

al
an

d
/o

r
pr

op
ri

et
ar

y
to

lA
M

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

,
In

c.
an

d
its

af
fi

li
at

ed
co

m
pa

ni
es

an
d

sh
ou

ld
be

re
ad

or
re

ta
in

ed
on

ly
by

th
e

in
te

nd
ed

re
ci

pi
en

t.
If

yo
u

ha
ve

re
ce

iv
ed

it
in

er
ro

r,
pl

ea
se

no
ti

fy
th

e
se

n
d

er
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
an

d
de

le
te

th
e

or
ig

in
al

m
es

sa
ge

. 1



Hand Delivered

November 8, 201 1

Bob Tedford Chevrolet Company, Inc.
Attn: Robbie Tedford
P. 0. Box 272
Farmersville, TX 75442

Re: Bob Tedford Chevrolet Company Inc. Deposit Balances

Dear Mr. Tedford:

Independent
Bank

Please allow this letter to represent our verification that Bob Tedford Chevrolet Company Inc.
has deposits with Independent Bank in excess of $25,000.00.

If I may be of any further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regional President

JPB/rp

Bratcher
S #709983

223 McKinney Street I Farmersville, Texas 15442 I 972.782.6181 I Metro 972.784.7070 I Fax 972.784.6362



Farmersville
I)s( OVIR \ llXS 9RI\SLRI

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 21st 2011

Comprehensive Plan

1

Consideration and possible action regarding Comprehensive Plan



:]
F

Farmer sville
[)1StO\IR \ ‘IIX.\S IRkSLIRt

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: December 21St, 2011

SUBJECT: Araceli’s Fine Foods

Consideration and possible action regarding 4a EDC support for Araceli’s

Fine Foods



Farmersville
I)IS( OV1R \ 1IX\S Rk,sURt:

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 2jst, 2011

Receive reports from 4A EDC board members

Receive reports from 4A EDC board members for Board meetings of Collin

College, NTMWD, Collin County Area Realtors and Collin County

Commissioner’s Court



COMMISSIONERS COURT

Dates and Time: See attached for details.

NTMWD

Dates and Time: Meets the 4th Thursday of every month
December 19th, @4:OOp.m.

Location:
505 E. Brown Street, Wylie, Texas

COLLIN COLLEGE

Dates and Time:
Meets the 4 Tuesday of every month
Please note due to upcoming holidays meetings are scheduled as follows
Monday November 21st, 2011 @ 4:00p.m.
Monday December 19t1, 2011 @4:OOp.m

Location:
The CCCD Meetings are at the Courtyard Center, in Plano, 4th Floor Board Room unless
otherwise announced. Announcement of meetings are posted on the CCCD website.
(Roughly intersection of Park Blvd and Preston RD. Just N. of Bush Tollway about one
block E. of Preston, Rd.

COLLIN COUNTY AREA REALTORS

Meets the 1St Thursday of every month
January 5th 2012 8:30 a.m



Home - Public Notices http://public I .co.collin.tx,us/publ ic_notices/default.aspx

Collin County

Public Notices Sign In

The following is the list of current meeting notices for Collin County affiliated boards and committees. Please click on
the title of the meeting you would like to view.

Meeting Announcements (Click On Heading to see Details)

ill Title

General Announcements
L Title

i3 Pearl Harbor Day 2011

i) Notice of Bail Bond Board Rules and Regulations Revision

Bail Bond License Application Approval Order

Bail Bond License Application Approval Order

iii] Bail Bond License Application Approval Order

Bail Bond License Application Approval Order

Bail Bond License Application Denial Order

iI Bail Bond License Application Denial Order

i Amended Order RE: 2012 Primary Elections

Court Order RE: 2012 Primary Elections to Texas House and Senate

iii) Collin County Indigent Health Care Public Notice

NOTICE OF ADOPTED FISCAL YEAR 2012 COMPENSATION FOR COLLIN COUNTY ELECTED
OFFICIALS

Notice of Effective Tax Rate

Disaster designation for 213 Texas counties

Meeting Minutes (Click On Heading to see Details)

Type Name

j] Collin County Toll Road Authority Minutes 11-14-11
HEW

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority)

Date and Time

12/19/2011 1:30 PM

1/9/2012 1:30 PM

1/23/2012 1:30 PM

2/6/2012 1:30 PM

2/13/2012 1:30 PM

2/20/2012 1:30 PM

2/27/2012 1:30 PM

3/5/2012 6:00 PM

3/12/2012 1:30 PM

3/19/2012 1:30 PM

(Items 1 to 10) Next

Expires

12/3 1/20 11

1/ 17/20 14

1/ 17/20 14

1/ 17/20 14

1/17/20 14

1/17/20 14

1/17/20 14

1/17/20 14

3/3 1/20 12

3/3 1/20 12

8/3 1/20 12

9/30/20 12

1/31/2012

1/3 1/20 12

‘V

Modified Modified By Checked Out
To

12/15/2011 2:02 shepherdge
PM

1 of4 12/16/2011 9:21 AM



Farmer sville
1)IS( UVIR \ TIX.\S 1 kI,SLRti

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 21st, 2011

Items for payment

Consideration with possible action on items for payment

(1) Lunch

(2) City of Farmersville ( Daniel & Brown $27,000.00; Feagins

Supermarket $7.67; Freese and Nichols $7,815.02)



FREESE
NICHOLS

Freese and Nichols, Inc.
4055 International Plaza, Suite 200
Fort Worth, Texas 76109-4895
Phone: (817) 735-7300
FEI Number: 75-1531935

City of Farmersville

Attn: John Moran

205 S. Main Street
Farmersville TX 75442

For Professional Services Rendered through: 9/30/2011

Establish Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone for the City of Farmersville

Salaries

Multiplier Labor 3,288.09

Total Salaries

370001

FAR 11370
**

Invoice Date : 09/30/2011

$3,288.09

Fee: Not to Exceed: $12,500.00

Current Charges $3,288.09

Prior Billings:

Contract Fee Unused:

$0.00

$1 2,500.00

Amount Due This Invoice $3,288.09

PLEASE REMIT TO P.O. BOX 980004, FORT WORTH, TX 76198-0004
REFERENCING FREESEAND NICHOLS PROJECT FAR1137O AND INVOICE #370001

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT LEAH GRANGER @ (214) 920-2500 EXT. 58 or LKG@FREESE.COM

Invoice #:

Project:
Invoice Group



Project: FAR11370 -- Farmersville TIRZ Invoice #: 370001

Phase : -- TIRZ Initial Analysis

Multiplier Labor

Class / Employee Name Regular/ OT Hours Rate Multiplier Amount

ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST Ill
Leah Kathleen Granger R too 39 15 1 96 7673

GIS ANALYST IV
Bryan Lee Gant R 1.00 60 11 1 96 117.82

R 1.00 60.11 1.96 117.82

R 2.00 60.11 1.96 235.63

R 3.50 60.11 1.96 412.35

7.50 883.62

PLANNER VI
Craig Norris Farmer R 1.50 84.83 1 96 249.40

R 1.00 84.83 1.96 166.27

R 1.00 84.83 1.96 166.27

0.50 84.83 1.96 83.13

3.00 84.83 1.96 498 80

R 1.00 84.83 1.96 166.27

R 6.00 84.83 1.96 997.60

14.00 2,327.74

Multiplier Labor 3,288.09

-- TIRZ Initial Analysis - PHASE TOTAL
Labor S3,288.09

Expense : $0.00

FAR1137O -- Farmersville TIRZ - PROJECT TOTAL $3,288.09

Page 1



1 —

STATUS REPORT

1701 N Market St. 4S00, L1351 • Dallas, Texas 75202 • 214-217-2200 • fax 214-217-2201

I I

—

PROJECT NOV: FAR1137O E)ATE: 10/6/2011

PROJECT: Farmersville Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone

TO: Mr. John Moran, City Manager

FROM: Craig Farmer, FAICP, Project Manager

CC: Farmersville Economic Development Corporation, Larry Cline, Schrader, Cline, LLC. (SCL)

PROJEC’I IJPL)ATES
• Phase I, TIRZ Feasibility Analysis authorized on 8/19, Work Begins. Staff Kick Off Mtg on 8/26 with John

Moran and Craig Farmer, Freese and Nichols (F&l) to discuss possible boundaries and possible public and
private improvements in the district.

• Map bases collected and parcel lines overlaid on aerial photography. Map produced of possible TIRZ
boundaries. Draft boundary map produced using information provided by City. F&N working with Larry
Cline of SCL on 9/26 and 9/27 developed 8 subareas of possible TIRZ to keep up with development/public
improvements by subarea. Draft spreadsheets of public and private improvements and timing produced.

• CFarmer and LCline met with iMoran on 9/30 to review draft 1 ofTIRZ Boundary Map and 8 possible
subareas. Numerous revisions were suggested. Also reviewed spreadsheets of public improvements and
private development with estimates of timing for TIRZ projections. JMoran contacted developers for
additional information and fleshed out spreadsheets with $ and timing. Also discussed draft schedule.
Called to set up appointment with County Commissioner.

• Maps with revised boundaries were produced and should be delivered on 10/4. Also revised
spreadsheets and calendar should be delivered same week.

IASK AND [)FLIVERABLES
• Aerial map of Farmersville with parcels overlaid suitable for TIRZ analysis developed by 9/3.
• Draft 1 of boundary map delivered, reviewed and revised on 9/30.
• Draft 1 of boundary map delivered, reviewed and revised for delivery 10/4.
• Draft 1 of spreadsheets of public and private improvements reviewed and revised, draft 2 for delivery by

10/5.

• Public involvement plan and project schedule developed and reviewed by City Manager, revised schedule
delivery by 10/S.

UPCOMING SLJBM lii’ALS AND MEETINGS
• October 14: Review Draft 3 of boundary map and public/private investment spreadsheets

• October 14: Review Project TIRZ Project Status and Strategies with Collin County
Commissioner (Tentative)

• October 26: Meeting with Farmersville EDC to review project to date, give recommendations
as to feasibility, boundaries, public improvements, private development.

• November 7: Workshop to discuss Phase 2 and proceeding with TIRZ and County Participation.

• November 27: Deliver formal documents for creation of TIF if Council decision is to proceed

• November 28: Present participation request to Commissioners Court

• December 13: Present Ordinance and required documents to Council creating TIF

PROJECT SC[IED(JLE ANI) DATA NEEI)S
• Need to obtain more accurate information as to private development

• F&N need to develop cost estimates for public improvements



f -, .i:

REESE
<.IICHOLS

Freese and Nichols, Inc.
4055 International Plaza, Suite 200
Fort Worth, Texas 76109-4895
Phone: (817) 735-7300
FEI Number: 75-1 531935

City of Farmersville
Attn: John Moran
205 S. Main Street
Farm ersville TX 75442

For Professional Services Rendered through: 10/31/2011

Establish Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone for the City of Farmersville

Invoice #: 370002
Project: FAR1137O

Invoice Group:
Invoice Date: 11/23/2011

Total Project Fee: 27,000.00 3,288.09 4,526.93 28.94 7,815.02

Total Fee Earned to Date:

Less Previous Billings:

7,81 5.02

3,288.09

4,5261Amount Due this Invoice

PLEASE REMIT TO P.O. BOX 980004, FORT WORTH, TX 76198-0004
REFERENCING FREESE AND NICHOLS PROJECT FAR 11370 AND IN VOICE #370002

Not to Exceed Previous Current Pct. Total

Fee Amount Amount Comp Fee Earned

Phase 1 TIRZ Analysis 12,500.00 3,288.09 2,628.61 47.33 5,916.70

Phase 2 TIRZ Creation 14,500.00 0.00 1,898.32 13.09 1,898.32

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT LEAH GRANGER @ (214) 920-2500 EXT. 58 or LKG@FREESE.COM



‘

Project: FAR1137O -- Farmersville TIRZ Invoice #: 370002

Phase 1 TIRZ Analysis

Phase : TIRZ Initial Analysis

Multiplier Labor
Class / Employee Name Regular / OT Hours Cost Multiplier Amount

GIS ANALYST IV
Bryan Lee Gant Regular 7.50 60.11 1.96 883,62

PLANNER VI
Craig Norris Farmer Regular 9.50 84.83 1.96 1,579.54

Multiplier Labor 2,463.16

Regular Expenses
Vendor Name Cost Multiplier Amount

TRAVEL-CO. OR PERS. AUTO-PROJECT

Craig Norris Farmer 16.65 1.15 19.15

PARKING AND TOLLS-PROJECT

‘Craig Norris Farmer 6.00 1.15 6.90

Regular Expenses 26.05

Unit Pricing Expenses
Vendor / Employee Name Units Rate Amount

PC CHARGES-PROJECT
PC COMP

Monthly PC Computer 13.54 10.00 135.40

PRODUCTION & PRINTING-PROJECT
Color

Monthly Department Printing 8.00 0.50 400

Unit Pricing 139.40

Total Phase : TIRZ Initial Analysis Labor : 2,463.16

Expense : 165.45

Total Phase : 2,628.61

Phase 2 TIRZ Creation

Phase : TIRZ Creation

Multiplier Labor
Class/Employee Name Regular/OT Hours Cost Multiplier Amount

GIS ANALYST IV
Bryan Lee Gant Regular 2.00 60.11 1.96 235.64

PLANNER VI
Craig Norris Farmer Regular 10.00 84.83 1,96 1,662.68

Multiplier Labor 1,898.32

Total Phase : TIRZ Creation Labor : 1,898.32

Expense : 0.00

Total Phase : 1,898.32

Total : FAR1137O -- Farmersville TIRZ 4,526.93

11/23/2011 5:16 pm Page 2 of 2



Ut’tHAIINLiACQQLJNT

15225
VEND: 11—4934 CHECK DATE: 11/3D/2011 CHECK NO: 15225

DATE I.D. P0 # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

11/30/2D11 37DDD1 FREESE AND NICHOLS 3,288.D9
11/3D/2D11 370DD2 FREESE AND NICHOLS 4,526.93

TIES 4A EXPENSE

CHECK TOTAL 7,815.02

%.c •‘



I DANIEL & BROWN INC.
IDBI ENG

__________

P.O. 5 606
Pa rmcryiHc. Th*aa 754-42
Fhoi 972-784-7777 Fnx 972-782-7721

Invoice
DATE INVOICE#

11/7/2011 7685

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE OPERATING ACCOUNT

VEND: 11-1294 CHECK DATE: 11/22/2011 CHECK NO:

DATE I.D. P0 DESCRIPTION

11/22/2011 7546 DANIEL & BROWN,
ENGINEERING SEWER REHAB GRANT R729160

11/22/2011 7685 DANIEL & BROWN,
ENGINEERING WATER/SEWER/DRAINAGE/STREET ANALYSIS
4A TO REIMBURSE

BILL TO

City of Farmersville
205 S. Main
Farmersville TX 75442

Engr Fees

TERMS DUE DATE

Engineering Services for the Water/Sewer/Drainage/Street
Analysis Project Final Balance

Net 15 11/22/2011

27,000.001

15145

INC.

INC.

27,000.00

15145

AMOUNT

27, 000. 00

CHECK TOTAL 36,750.00



n
Tî

Farmersville
DIs( ()VLR .\ TL\AS 1 RL\SLRL

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: December 21st, 2011

SUBJECT: November 2011 Financial Statements

Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for

November, 2011 and budget amendments.



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
November 2011

Statement Balance 10-01-2011 $53,157.44

Deposits:
Sales Tax:
Cking mt .10% $2.19
CD Interest $36.99
Transfer from Texpool
Sales Tax October
Checks 1032 $(81.19)

Statement balance 11-30-2011 $53,115.43

Outstanding Transactions
$14,209.49

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool $(50,000.0O)
CD Interest $191.10

Balance 12-12-2011 $17,516.02



SU
M

M
A

R
Y

O
F

A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

12
/1

5/
20

11
IN

T
E

X
P

O
O

L
IN

V
E

ST
M

E
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

4A
IN

V
E

ST
M

E
N

T
A

C
C

T
4A

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

of
D

ep
os

it

B
eg

in
ni

ng
M

ar
ke

t
V

al
ue

fo
r

re
po

rt
in

g
pe

ri
od

$3
65

,7
55

.3
1

C
ha

ng
es

in
M

ar
ke

t
V

al
ue

:

D
ep

os
its

$
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
W

it
hd

ra
w

al
s

In
te

re
st

E
ar

ne
d

$3
2.

51

E
nd

in
g

M
ar

ke
t

V
al

ue
fo

r
P

er
io

d
$4

15
,7

87
.8

2
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0

W
ei

gh
te

d
av

er
ag

e
m

at
ur

ity
=

48
da

ys
Ih

er
eb

y
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

e
C

ity
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
’s

In
ve

st
m

en
t

Po
rt

fo
lio

is
in

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

w
ith

th
e

C
ity

’s
in

ve
st

m
en

t
st

ra
te

gy
as

ex
pr

es
se

d
in

th
e

C
ity

’s
In

ve
st

m
en

t
Po

lic
y

(R
es

ol
ut

i
n

99
-1

7,
an

d
w

ith
re

le
va

nt
pr

ov
is

io
ns

T
he

P
ub

li
c

F
un

ds
In

ve
st

m
en

t
A

ct
(S

ec
.2

25
6.

00
8)

re
qu

ir
es

th
e

C
ity

’s
of

th
e

la
w

.

In
ve

st
m

en
t

O
ff

ic
er

to
ob

ta
in

10
hr

s.
of

co
nt

in
ui

ng
ed

uc
at

io
n

ea
ch

pe
ri

od
fr

om
a

so
ur

ce
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

th
e

go
ve

rn
in

g
bo

dy
.

L
is

te
d

be
lo

w

ar
e

co
ur

se
s

D
ap

hn
e

H
am

lin
w

ill
co

m
pl

et
e

to
sa

ti
sf

y
th

at
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
.

D
ap

h
n

e
i4

am
ii

n,
C

ity
In

v
es

tm
en

t
O

ff
ic

er

06
-2

01
0

N
C

T
C

O
G

-
P

ub
li

c
F

un
ds

In
ve

st
m

en
t

A
ct

P
ar

t
1

6
hr

s.

06
-2

01
0

N
C

T
C

O
G

-
P

ub
li

c
F

un
ds

In
ve

st
m

en
t

A
ct

P
ar

t
11

6
hr

s.



F
a
r
m

e
r
s
v

il
le

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
C

o
r
p
o
r
a
ti

o
n

C
u
m

m
u
la

ti
v
e

I
n
c
o
m

e
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t

F
o

r
th

e
1
2

M
o

n
th

s
E

n
d

e
d

,
S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r

3
0
,

2
0
1
2

F
Y

2
0

1
2

B
u
d
g
et

O
ct

o
b
er

N
o
v
em

b
er

D
ec

em
b
er

Ja
n
u
ar

y
F

eb
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

M
ay

B
eg

in
ni

ng
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

$
3
9
,9

5
6
.8

9
$
5
3
,1

5
7
.4

4
D

ep
o

si
ts

S
al

es
T

ax
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
$
1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
1
3
,0

9
2
.8

8
I

$
1
4
,2

0
9
.4

9
In

te
re

st
In

co
m

e
ck

in
g

$
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$2

.9
1

$2
.1

9
M

is
c

(a
cc

ts
re

c)
(J

D
R

us
se

ll
lo

an
)

T
ra

ns
fe

r
fr

om
T

ex
po

ol
to

Fi
rs

t
B

an
k

T
ra

ns
fe

r
fu

nd
s

to
C

D
T

ra
ns

fe
r

to
T

ex
po

ol
$
(5

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

C
D

In
te

re
st

E
ar

ne
d

$
1
8
4
.9

3
$

2
2

8
.0

9
T

ot
al

R
ev

en
ue

$
1
2
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
5
3
,2

3
7
.6

1
$
1
7
,5

9
7
.2

1
$-

$-
$-

$-
$-

E
x
p
en

se
s:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

$
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

r
o

f
e
s
s
i
o
n

F
e
e
(
P

R
S

p
e
c
ia

li
s
t)

$
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

M
ee

tin
g

E
xp

en
se

s
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
8
0
.1

7
$

8
1

.1
9

D
ue

s/
S

ch
oo

l/
T

ra
ve

l
$
5
0
0
.0

0
O

f
f
ic

e
S

u
p
p
l
i
e
s

$
2
0
0
.0

0

M
ar

ke
ti

ng
/p

ro
m

ot
io

n
E

x
p
en

se
s

M
ar

ke
tin

g/
Pr

om
ot

io
n

E
xp

en
se

s/
A

dv
er

ti
si

ng
$
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
N

C
C

L
P

$
5
0
0
.0

0
C

ol
lin

C
ol

le
ge

S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

$
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
L

eg
al

S
er

vi
ce

$
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

R
ot

ar
y

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
3
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
8
0
.1

7
$

8
1

.1
9

$-
$-

$-
$-

$-
D

ir
ec

ti
ve

B
u
si

n
es

s
In

ce
nt

iv
es

H
ig

hw
ay

38
0/

ST
A

T
E

H
ig

hw
ay

78
$
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

ol
lin

C
ol

le
ge

P
ro

je
ct

(s
ew

er
/s

tr
ee

tl
el

ec
tr

ic
)

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
N

T
M

W
D

R
eg

io
na

l
W

W
T

re
at

m
en

t
$
1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

Pl
an

ni
ng

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
IR

Z
Pl

an
ni

ng
A

na
ly

si
s

$
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
F

aç
ad

e
G

ra
nt

P
ro

gr
am

$
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
T

ot
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
C

o
st

$
4
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$-

$..

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
5
0
9
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

8
0

.1
7

$
8
1
.1

9
R

ev
en

ue
vs

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
($

38
2,

00
0)

Fr
om

R
es

er
ve

s
$
3
8
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
B

a
l
a
n
c
e

B
u
d
g
e
t

$-
—

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
8

0
.1

7
$

8
1

.1
9

$
$

$
$

$
E

nd
in

g
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

$
5
3
,1

5
7
.4

4
$
1
7
,5

1
6
.0

2
C

D
In

ve
st

m
en

t
$
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
T

ex
po

ol
B

al
an

ce
$
3
6
5
,7

5
5
.3

1
$
4
1
5
,7

8
7
.8

2
In

te
re

st
E

ar
ne

d
$

2
6

.0
8

$3
2.

51
T

ot
al

A
va

il
ab

le
F

u
n

d
s

$
6
6
8
,9

1
2
.7

5
$
6
8
3
,3

0
3
.8

4



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
C

or
po

ra
ti

on
C

um
m

ul
at

iv
e

In
co

m
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t

F
or

th
e

12
M

on
th

s
E

nd
ed

,
S

ep
te

m
b
er

30
,

20
12

$- $- $- $-
$8

1
19 $- $- $- $- $- $- 5- 5- $-

$8
1.

19 $- 5- S.
.

5- $- $- $- 5-

$2
7,

30
2.

37
$5

.1
0

$0
.0

0
$-

$-

$(
50

,0
00

.0
0)

$4
13

.0
2

$-
$1

22
,2

79
.5

1) 5-

$-

Ju
n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

g
u

st
S

ep
te

m
b

er
Y

TD

$5
8.

59
$-

$-
$-

5-
5-

5-
$-

$-
$-

$-
$-



h..

Farmersville
I)I( ()\ R \ ii \ S I RI \SLRI

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: December 21st, 2011

SUBJECT: Meeting minutes for November 9th, 2011

Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of November 9th,

2011 meeting.



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

MINUTES

November 9, 2011

The Farmersville Economic Development Corporation met in regular session on
November 9, 2011 at 12:00 p.m. at the City of Farmersville City Hall with the following
members present: Robbie Tedford, Bob Collins and Eddy Daniel. Staff members present
were City Secretary Edie Sims. City Council Liaison present was Mayor Joe Helmberger.

CALL TO ORDER
Eddy Daniel convened the meeting at 12:19 p.m. and announced that a quorum was

present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS/VISITORS
No citizens or visitors were present.

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF STATE HIGHWAY 380 RECONSTRUCTION
PROJECT FROM LAKE LAVON TO THE COLLIN/HUNT COUNTY LINE. REPORT
PRESENTED BY BARRY HEARD AND BRANDON SPARKMAN, TEXAS DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT)

No one was present from TxDOT; however Eddy Daniel indicated that the lanes east
of town were to be switched to the South side of Highway 380. The City is still working on
moving utilities. The improvements to the western side of Farmersville has improved the
quality of traffic and enhanced the atmosphere driving into Farmersville from the West. No
outstanding issues have developed at this time.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FEASIBILITY STUDY ON TAX
INCREMENT FINANCING (TIRZ) PRESENTED BY CRAIG FARMER FROM FREESE &
NICHOLS

Craig Farmer with Freese and Nichols was not present for the meeting. Council
Liaison Mayor Joe Helmberger announced that the Council has heard a presentation from
Freese and Nichols. The Council has considered continuing with a Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone; however a deadline is present for the Council to have two readings for
an ordinance to create the TIRZ before January 1. The timeline is also critical so that the
tax rate will be locked in prior to January 1. The Council seems positive with this
commitment.

A meeting is scheduled for November 30th with CoIlin County who must participate
with the City of Farmersville for the TIRZ to be active. The proposed map involves a lot of
property within the City’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) which the County may have an
issue with. If need be, the TIRZ district can be scaled back excluding parcels beyond the
immediate corridor along Highway 380 and focus only on those parcels fronting Highway
380. No action was taken.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING PRESENTATION BY ALLARD
RESEARCH

Mr. Allard had a conflict of scheduling and was not present. This item will return to a
future agenda.



CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING REPORT ON
WATER/SEWER/STREET/DRAINAGE ANALYSIS PERFORMED BY DANIEL AND
BROWN ENGINEERING AND KIMLEY-HORN ENGINEERING

Eddy Daniel, representing Daniel & Brown, presented the Board with copies€t of the
analysis. This analysis allows the City of Farmersville to move forward for impact from
developers as development occurs. Projects will need to be prioritized by necessity. Mayor
Helmberger announced that the City Council appreciates all the Economic Development
Corporation has done and continues to do. The analysis performed will be greatly
beneficial to the upgrading of the Comprehensive Plan. The 4A Board has budgeted
$480,000 for planning purposes. No action was taken.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING BRANDING/MARKETING
PROGRAM

Questions were raised regarding the payments from the Economic Development
Corporation regarding purchases of banners, billboards and like items. As Chairman of the
Marketing Committee, Mayor Joe Helmberger indicated that the “branding” of Farmersville
has been completed. The focus has been solely “marketing” where funds have been
expended to bring people to Farmersville. The Marketing Committee receives funding from
the 4A, 4B and the Chamber of Commerce where a Board meets to discuss and expend the
funds. There are no measures of how the funds expended on marketing show a return.
The expenses were considered justified. Robbie Tedford expressed concern of sending
funds to the Marketing Committee and not receiving feedback. The 4A Board was clear that

I micromanaging was not the intent. A concern was expressed and 4Awould like the
Marketing Committee’s back up for funds spent. Bob Collins suggested a quarterly meeting
to inform the funding Boards what has transpired. No action was taken.

RECEIVE REPORTS FROM 4A EDC BOARD MEMBERS FOR BOARD MEETINGS OF
COLLIN COLLEGE, NTMWD, COLLIN COUNTY AREA REALTORS AND COLLIN
COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

The only reporter was Bob Collins who stated everything at Collin College was
routine. One topic discussed was to have health care for rural areas for the Farmersville
campus. No changes were made to the schedule of meetings. No action was taken.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ITEMS FOR PAYMENT
Lunch —Victor’s $81.19

Motion made by Robbie Tedford to approve invoices as listed for payment, second
by Bob Collins. Motion approved unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR OCTOBER 2011 AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS

On a motion by Bob Collins and a second by Robbie Tedford, the financials for
October 2011 were approved. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF
OCTOBER 26, 2011 MEETING

On a motion by Bob Collins and a second by Eddy Daniel, the Board approved the
meeting minutes of October 26, 2011. Motion carried unanimously.



DISCUSSION IN CONTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA
Chairman Eddy Daniel requested the following items be on the December 21 2011

agenda:
• Comprehensive Plan
• Update onTIRZ
• Follow up from Marketing Committee
• Application for Façade Grant
• Address Grant timeline
• Allard Research — on a future agenda

ADJOURNMENT

The Board adjourned at 1:10 p.m.

Eddy Daniel, President

ATTEST:

Stefanie Hurst, Secretary


